
 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

 

A G E N D A 
 

TOWN OF CHINCOTEAGUE 
 

January 4, 2010 - 6:00 P.M. - Council Chambers - Town Hall
 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
INVOCATION BY COUNCILMAN T. HOWARD 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

OPEN FORUM / PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
 

STAFF UP-DATE 
 

AGENDA ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND ADOPTION: 
 
 
1. Consider Adoption of the Minutes  

• Regular Council Meeting of December 7, 2009               (Page 2 of 76) 
• Joint Council Planning Comm. Meeting of December 14, 2009            (Page 11 of 76) 

 
2. Possible Adoption of the New Final Draft of the Comprehensive Plan 

(Please Bring Your Draft Copy of the Comp Plan)           
 
3. Christmas Home Decoration Judging Results                (Page 13 of 76) 
               
4. Request that the Town Agree to Act as Holder for an Open Space (Ruth Lane)            (Page 14 of 76) 
 
5. Fiscal Year 2011 Trolley Application Resolution            (Page 48 of 76) 
 
6. Professional services for Storm Water Related Projects            (Page 51 of 76) 
        
7. Possible Forwarding of a Rezoning Application to the Planning Commission         (Page 58 of 76) 
 
8. Public Safety Committee Report of December 1, 2009 (Mayor Tarr)               (Page 66 of 76) 
 
9. Recreation and Community Enhancement Committee Report of December 8, 2009  

(Councilman Frese) The following action by the Committee occurred and will need to be acted upon:                
• Recommendation to hire Eastern Shore Surveyors.                          (Page 68 of 76) 

 
10. Committee/Commission Appointments and Recommendations           (Page 70 of 76) 

• Building Code of Appeals 
• BZA Recommendation 
• Planning Commission 

                     
11. Discuss the up coming Course for Council and Planning Commission Members       (Page 72 of 76) 
 
12. Mayor & Council Announcements or Comments 
(Note: Roberts Rules do not allow for discussion under comment period) 
 
13. Closed Meeting in Accordance with Section 2.2-3711(A) (1) of the Code of Virginia. 

• Personnel Matters 
                                                                                                                                    
ADJOURN: 
 
G:\R Ritter\Council Agenda\01.04.10 Packet\REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 01.04.10.doc 



MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 7, 2009 
CHINCOTEAGUE TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 

 
Council Members Present:
John H. Tarr, Mayor    John N. Jester, Vice-Mayor 
James Frese, Councilman   Nancy B. Conklin, Councilwoman 
Terry Howard, Councilman   John H. Howard, Councilman 
Ellen W. Richardson, Councilwoman 
 
Call to Order 
Mayor Tarr called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Invocation 
Councilman J. Howard offered the invocation. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Mayor Tarr led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
2. Certificate of Special Recognition to Honorable Donald Hart 
Mayor Tarr asked Supervisor Wanda Thornton if she had anything to say before the presentation. 
 
Supervisor Thornton spoke of Supervisor Hart’s achievements.   
 
Mayor Tarr stated thanked Supervisor Hart for his many years of support for the Island’s 
District.  He then read the Certificate of Recognition: 
 

 

Certificate of Special Recognition  
WHEREAS, Mr. Donald L. Hart, Jr. has served this community and Accomack 
County well for many years in numerous capacities, including 30 years as a 
member of the Accomack County Board of Supervisors; and  

WHEREAS, these years of service have been marked by exemplary 
dedication to the best interests of the county as he has worked constantly 

Page 2 of 76



for the betterment of its economic, cultural, educational and aesthetic 
development; and  

WHEREAS, he has earned the admiration and high regard of those with 
whom he has come into contact, and the affection of his fellow public 
servants, who are proud to call him “friend’ and  

WHEREAS, his exceptional performance of the duties and responsibilities 
has not only earned respect throughout Accomack County but throughout 
each county of the Commonwealth of Virginia by his election as Chairman of 
the Virginia Association of Counties;  

NOW, THEREFORE, I, John H. Tarr, Mayor of the Town of Chincoteague on 
behalf of the Town Council and all our citizens, do hereby express our 
sincere appreciation to Donald L. Hart, Jr. congratulating him on his 
distinguished service and extend him our best wishes for continued success 
as Chairman of the Virginia Association of Counties.  

ADOPTED this 7
th
 day of December 2009.  

 
 

John H. Tarr, Mayor  
 

Attest:  
Robert G. Ritter, Jr., Town Manager  
 
Supervisor Hart thanked Mayor Tarr and Council.  He advised that he has been on the board for 
30 years.  He stated that Chincoteague has Supervisors that fight for our Island.  He also added 
no matter where you’re raised we’re all part of the County and should be one big family.  He 
added that his fight on the Board is that all citizens are being treated the same and fairly.  
Supervisor Hart stated that he is there to represent Districts 1-9.  He again thanked Mayor Tarr 
and Council.   
 
Open Forum / Public Participation. 
• Mr. Joe Justice came before Council regarding a 4th flooding of his property.  He asked if 
Council has addressed the Army Corps of Engineers regarding the flood gate at Captain Bob’s.  
He feels that nothing is being done about it.   
 
• Mr. Dan Whealton addressed Council regarding the naming of the new Chincoteague 
Drawbridge.  He explained that he meant no disrespect, but feels that the Causeway from 
beginning to the end, including the bridges, was rightfully named in honor of John B. Whealton.  

Page 3 of 76



He explained some of the Whealton history to the Island.  He feels that renaming landmarks sets 
a bad precedence.  He suggested renaming the downtown dock as the William Lee “Fishman” 
Moore Dock, as he spent most of his life on that fish dock.  

 
Councilwoman Richardson stated that the Causeway is still the John B. Whealton Causeway and 
the Channel Bridge is still the Channel Bridge.  She agrees with Mr. Whealton and feels that it 
should be left alone. 

 
Councilman J. Howard stated that Council has no intention of renaming the Channel Bridge. 
 
Councilwoman Richardson asked if the plaque from the Drawbridge is to be placed on the new 
bridge. 
 
Council was advised that the plaque was not allowed on the new bridge and should be placed in 
the Downtown Park.   
 
• Ms. Michelle Mardis of Bunting Road addressed Council about the drainage issues near 
her home.  She advised that she keeps getting flooded and may have to lose the downstairs living 
space of her home.  She advised that Building and Zoning Administrator Lewis gave her some 
information that would help.  She stated that she has nowhere to live at this time because of the 
condition of her home.  She asked Council for help writing letters to Arlington, Virginia 
appealing to have her home removed from the frequent flooding list.   
 
There was discussion about FEMA and having Town Manager Ritter assist Ms. Mardis with a 
letter to Arlington. 
 
Town Manager Ritter suggested involving Mrs. Edwards, with the ANPDC for future flooding 
issues.   
 
Ms. Mardis also stated that her home couldn’t be raised because it is on a cement slab and the 
first floor block has rotted because of the water damage.  She advised it would cost thousands of 
dollars to demolish the first floor and rebuild at the required flood elevation. 
 
There were questions about drainage issues around the Island. 
 
Public Works Director Spurlock reported that the Town put out a RFQ for Storm Water 
Management.  He advised that the interviews will be Monday with the engineering firms.  He 
added that they will address various flooding issues throughout the Island.  Public Works 
Director Spurlock stated the he would like to have a Storm Water Master Plan.  He also added 
that there was a study in 1991 and this particular drainage system was evaluated and should be 
reviewed.  He feels that ideally they should begin at the Inlet.  There was further discussion 
regarding the issues with Fowling Gut and waste water management. 
 
Public Works Director Spurlock advised that there was over 40” of rainwater since July along 
with extreme high tides. 
 

Page 4 of 76



Councilman Frese feels that the Town’s approach is wrong.  He would like to see the political 
approach change and address Washington directly.  He commended Public Works Director 
Spurlock on a great job, but feels this should be addressed directly. 
 
Staff Update 
Police Department 
Chief Lewis reported for January 1, 2009 through December 2, 2009:   
Calls = 24,732  911 Calls =  2,005  Police Responses = 3,516 
Arrests =  201  Traffic Summons = 836. 
 
Vice Mayor Jester and Councilman Frese asked how this report compared to last year’s report.  
They also suggested a report comparing the previous years to see the trend. 
 
Chief Lewis advised that the calls are down as the drug arrests and crime rates are down.   
 
Public Works Department
Public Works Director Spurlock reported that they are currently engaging an engineering firm 
for storm water management.  He stated that along with the routine operations there was a week 
of storm debris collection.  This was coordinated with the landfill’s free tipping fee week for 
storm debris.  He continued to report that they have been working diligently on drainage 
maintenance along with the installation of new drains.  The paving patchwork along Maddox 
Boulevard will be done tomorrow.  He stated that Branscome is not able to hold the prices that 
were quoted and the Town will have to put out another RFQ.   
 
Public Works Director Spurlock also reported that the Christmas decorations were put up.  They 
also cleaned the Harbor along with berm restoration.  They will be installing the drainage line on 
Margaret’s Lane.  The Pension Street project will start mid-January, and will include new water 
services.  Also in January the USDA will begin the annual deer depopulation program.  He stated 
that the Water Department, along with the monthly meter readings, installed new water services 
on the west end of Maddox Boulevard.  He added that the fire suppression water meter for the 
Library has been installed.  He concluded that the chlorinator needed unexpected repairs.  
Maddox Boulevard will be paved in the spring when the bridge intersection is paved. 
 
General Government
Town Manager Ritter reported that the tax billing was complete and now in the process of 
posting payments.  He stated that the water billing was done for the month.  He advised that the 
Town received 26 applications for the Planner position.  They have scheduled 5 interviews.  He 
also added that evaluations are almost complete.  Town Manager Ritter advised that a letter has 
been sent to VDOT and the ANPDC thanking them for their help during the November 
Nor’easter.  They reviewed the drawings of the Downtown Corridor Project.   
 
Town Manager Ritter also reported:  
   R/E taxes – $219,278  last year = $227,273 down $7,995 
   P/P taxes - $52,063 last year = $65,918 down $13,855 
   M-tax     - $332,763 last year = $324,381 up $8,382 
   T/O tax   - $473,291 last year = $464,727 up $8,564 

Page 5 of 76



   Water rent $438,079 last year = $409,931 up $28,048 
 
Town Manager Ritter stated that with the Broadband Grant the Town is required to work with 
the VEC and open a satellite office in the Town office.  They are requiring that the Town help 
employ 20 people from now until the project is completed. 
 
Councilman J. Howard asked when the VEC services would be up and running. 
 
Town Manager Ritter stated that Mrs. Chesser has agreed to sit in on the training and will begin 
the first of the year and run until the construction is completed at which time the Town is no 
longer obligated. 
 
Vice Mayor Jester advised that the broadband completion to the Island will be 2011.  He also 
added that the Chamber of Commerce will be meeting with the local businesses to get them to 
register with the VEC.  He feels this would be a good service for the community. 
 
Town Manager Ritter also reported that a letter was issued to all fuel providers giving them until 
November 2010 to strap down all fuel tanks. 
 
Councilman T. Howard feels that the public should be notified about this deadline also. 
 
Town Manager Ritter added that he has worked on the Personnel Policy for the Budget and 
Personnel Committee.  He also stated that he and Public Works Director Spurlock will be 
meeting with Steve Minor and Stewart Hall on Thursday.  He also announced that the Healthcare 
Committee Meeting has been cancelled for December.  They have also reviewed the plans for 
Chicken City Road intersection.   
 
Agenda Additions/Deletions and Adoption 
Councilman T. Howard motioned, seconded by Councilman Frese to adopt the agenda with the 
change of moving the Certificate of Recognition presentation to the beginning of the meeting.  
Unanimously approved. 
 
1. Consider Adoption of the Minutes 

• Regular Council Meeting of November 2, 2009 
• Recessed Council Meeting of November 6, 2009 

Councilman T. Howard motioned, seconded by Councilwoman Conklin to adopt the minutes as 
presented.  Unanimously approved. 
 
3. Resolution on Determination of the State of Emergency on the Storm in November 
Vice Mayor Jester motioned, seconded by Councilman Frese to adopt the resolution.  
Unanimously approved. 
 
Mayor Tarr read the resolution. 
 

Page 6 of 76



 
 

 
 

AUTHORIZING  RESOLUTION 
 
WHEREAS, the November 2009 Nor-Easter caused moderate flooding to the Town of 
Chincoteague and potential of loss of life and property existed; and 
 
WHEREAS, this resolution recognizes the potential disaster that could have occurred in the 
Town of Chincoteague; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Town Council resolves that the Town of Chincoteague declared a 
local disaster at 5:00 am November 13, 2009. 
 
ADOPTED This 7TH Day of December 2009. 
 
I certify that the foregoing is an accurate copy of the Resolution/Ordinance adopted by the 
Town of Chincoteague on December 7, 2009. 
 
 
    ________________________________________ 
    John H. Tarr, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
________________________________________ 
Robert G. Ritter Jr., Town Manager 
 
4. Public Hearing on a Wind Energy Ordinance 
Mayor Tarr opened the Public Hearing.  He asked Vice Mayor Jester to highlight the ordinance.  
He stated that the primary focus of the ordinance is safety and creating guidelines.   
 
There was lengthy discussion and Town Attorney Poulson recommended changes.  He also 
raised a few questions about the wording. 
 
Council concurred to forward the ordinance to Town Attorney Poulson and to the Planning 
Commission for further review.  
 
 

Page 7 of 76



5. VDOT Bridge Update 
Mayor Tarr welcomed Mr. Tom Rakowski with VDOT for another bridge update.   
 
Mr. Rakowski advised that the bridge project is still on schedule for mid to late January 2010.  
He stated that the current detour will remain in place for the next 30-45 days.  He explained the 
details of the work in progress.  He advised that the landscaping is scheduled to begin next 
month.  He also added that it is hard to schedule an exact opening date.  However, he has set a 
date for the opening ceremony.  Mr. Rakowski also stated that the Marsh Island connecter will be 
completed in June 2010 and the demolition of the existing bridges and completion will be 
September 2010.  
 
There were also comments and general questions from the public. 
 
6. Discussion on Moving Forward With an Arts and Cultural District 
Mr. Bob Behr explained to Council that in 2006 he worked with Sen. Nick Rarras on a bill that 
was approved, that the Town could create an Arts Cultural District.  He read from the Code of 
Virginia and the proposal.  He stated that the Arts Committee would be a subcommittee of the 
Planning Commission.  He thanked the Committee for their work.  Mr. Behr also added that they 
didn’t include any incentives at this time.   
 
There was lengthy discussion regarding possible costs to the Town and the feasibility.   
 
Vice Mayor Jester motioned, seconded by Councilman T. Howard to have a meeting with 
Council, the Planning Commission and the Subcommittee to decide what direction the Town 
wants to go with the planning process to create an Arts & Cultural District.  Unanimously 
approved. 
 
7. Public works Committee Report of November 3, 2009 
Council reviewed the report.  There was discussion regarding drainage at the traffic circle. 
 
8. Harbor Committee Report of November5, 2009 
Councilman T. Howard reviewed the report.  He advised that the dredging is complete.  There 
was discussion regarding donations for the fuel pump grant and the surveillance system.  He 
announced the next meeting will be January 7, 2010 at 5:00 p.m. 
 
9. Budget and Personnel Committee Report of November 10, 2009 
Councilwoman Conklin reviewed the report.  She stated that they will be reviewing the retirees’ 
insurance benefit at the next meeting. 
 
There was discussion regarding holidays in the employee handbook and leaving the paid 
holidays as they currently are. 
 
10. Recommendation on a Video Monitoring System for the Harbor 
Public Works Director Spurlock stated that they have asked 2 venders to present the Town with 
their design of a monitoring system.  He reviewed the 2 systems with Council and made his 

Page 8 of 76



recommendation to have Startech Communications install their system based on the cost coupled 
with an adequate system.  There was further discussion. 
 
Mayor Tarr asked Public Works Director Spurlock if he would ask if this system could be 
upgraded to include additional sites.   
 
Public Works Director Spurlock also recommended that they approve the upgrade in memory to 
allow additional hours of recording. 
 
Councilman J. Howard motioned, seconded by Vice Mayor Jester to purchase the video 
monitoring system with Startech Communications and the upgrade in memory.  Unanimously 
approved. 
 
11. Rezoning Application Submitted and the Process to go Forward 
Town Manager Ritter reviewed the application from Mr. Philip Ettinger to rezone his property 
just south of Oyster Bay II.  He is requesting that they change the zoning from R1 to R2.  He 
advised that because of the Town’s Zoning Ordinance there is a time restriction.  He suggested 
putting this item on the January agenda and then forwarding the request to the Planning 
Commission so it returns to the Council before the deadline.   
 
Mr. Jeff Potts, with Coldwell Banker stated that this property was 4 ½ acres and part of the 
Oyster Bay community and known as the common area.  However, because of the lack of use it 
was sold and was zoned R1, but, the surrounding properties are zoned R2 or R3.  He feels that 
this should have been zoned as the adjacent properties are zoned.   
 
There was lengthy discussion resulting in tabling this matter and placing it on the agenda for the 
next Council meeting. 
 
12. Mayor & Council Announcements or Comments 
Councilwoman Richardson announced that the Cemetery Cleanup will be after the first of the 
year.  She also thanked Mr. Carlton Leonard for cleaning the Leonard Park.   
 
Councilman J. Howard asked to discuss having the administrative fees for sidewalks be removed 
at the next Council meeting. 
 
Mayor Tarr asked staff to research the current charge, including the information in the January 
agenda. 
 
Vice Mayor Jester informed Council that he emailed the Commonwealth about fragmites control.  
He was informed that there was no government program for this.  He also mentioned having 
VDOT clean the debris away from the Causeway. 
 
Councilwoman Conklin announced that the Chincoteague Christmas Parade was rescheduled for 
Tuesday night. 
 

Page 9 of 76



Mayor Tarr reminded Council that the Committee Christmas Social is scheduled for Wednesday 
at 5:00 p.m.   The Recreation and Community Enhancement Committee meeting for Tuesday is 
rescheduled for December 8th at 5:00 pm. 
 
Mayor Tarr informed Council that he along with, Supervisor Thornton, Town Manager Ritter 
and Mr. Steve Minor toured the beach.  He stated that they are currently replacing some of the 
parking lots.  However, there are larger issues to come before Council at a later time.  He 
announced that there is a leadership meeting on the 14th and possibly a special meeting with 
Council and the Park Service. 
 
13. Closed Meeting in Accordance with Section 2.2-3711(A) (1 & 7) of the Code of 
Virginia. 

• Legal Matters 
• Personnel Matters 
• Councilman T. Howard moved, seconded by Vice Mayor Jester to convene a closed 

meeting under Section 2.2-3711(A)(1 & 7) of the Code of Virginia to discuss personnel and 
legal matters. Unanimously approved. 

• Councilman T. Howard moved, seconded by Vice Mayor Jester to reconvene in regular 
session.  Unanimously approved. 
 

• Councilman T. Howard moved, seconded by Vice Mayor Jester to adopt a resolution of 
certification of the closed meeting.   

•   
• WHEREAS, the Chincoteague Town Council has convened a closed meeting on this date 

pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the provisions of the 
Virginia Freedom of Information Act; and 

•  
• WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3711(A)(1 & 7) of the Code of Virginia requires a certification by 

this Town Council that such closed meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law; 
•  
• NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chincoteague Town Council hereby 

certifies that to the best of each member's knowledge, (i) only public business matters 
lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the 
closed meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public 
business matters as were identified in the motion convening the closed meeting were heard, 
discussed or considered by the Town Council. 

•  
• VOTE:  Ayes- Conklin, Frese, T. Howard, Richardson, J. Howard, Jester 
•   Nays- None 
•   Absent- None 

 
 
Adjourn. 
Councilman T. Howard moved, seconded by Vice Mayor Jester to adjourn the meeting.  
Unanimously approved. 

Page 10 of 76



MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 14, 2009 
Special Joint Council/Planning Commission Meeting 

 
 
Council Members Present: 
John H. Tarr, Mayor     John N. Jester, Vice-Mayor 
James Frese, Councilman    Nancy B. Conklin, Councilwoman 
Terry Howard, Councilman    John H. Howard, Councilman 
Ellen W. Richardson, Councilwoman 
 
Planning Commission Members Present: 
Tripp Muth, Commissioner   Mollie Cherrix, Commissioner 
Gene W. Taylor, Commissioner 
Robert Behr, Vice-Chairman 
Ray Rosenberger, Chairman 
 
Planning Commission Members Not Present: 
Steve Katsetos, Commissioner 
 
Call to Order Call to Order 
Mayor Tarr called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Invocation 
Councilman T. Howard offered the invocation. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Mayor Tarr led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Agenda Adoption/ Deletions 
Councilman T. Howard motioned, seconded by Councilwoman Conklin “to adopt the agenda 
as presented.” Unanimously approved.  
 

1. Public Hearing – Comprehensive Plan Update 
Mayor Tarr opened the Public Hearing and the only public comment was by Supervisor 
Thornton to correct that the conversation was about “Resort Commercial,” not “Resort 
Residential” as it had been stated a few times.  
 
Town Planner Anderson began by explaining what has been updated since the last 
comprehensive plan meeting. Most of the updates were to Chapter 3- Land Use Areas, more 
specifically Resort Commercial. 
He mentioned that language was included at the end of the Resort Commercial that stated that 
this land use area would follow current C-1 permitted uses by right and any other uses identified 
in the Comp. Plan Update. 
 
Town Planner Anderson also stated that more language was included to describe Planned Unit 
Development (PUD) on Chincoteague, but noted that it would have to be fleshed out when the 
Planning Commission addresses it through the zoning process.  

1 

  Page 11 of 76



 
An Agricultural Land Use Area was established at the end of Chapter 3; and the chart, on page 3-
1, that broke down the percentage of the Island that was in each land use area was removed 
because the information was not correct. It could be added at a later date in-house but it was not 
seen as necessary for the Comp. Plan Update.  
 
Mr. Behr asked if the photo on page 5-1 could be taken out and replaced. It was mentioned that 
in the most current draft this and other non-Chincoteague specific photos have been replaced 
with Chincoteague specific and/or contemporary photos of the Island. 
 
Councilman J. Howard had concerns about Home Occupations in residential areas. The amount 
of signage is his main concern.  
 
Councilman T. Howard acknowledged Councilman J. Howard’s concerns but had his own 
concerns about restricting Home Occupations and their importance to many individuals on the 
island. 
 
Councilman J. Howard asked if the Planning Commission could look at Home Occupation signs.  
He also had concerns with the fact that this Comp Plan Update did not really address where 
people with construction equipment can put that equipment. He indicated that there are many 
people that are in the same situation that he is in with his construction equipment.   
 
Mayor Tarr again asked if there was anyone in the audience that would like to speak. No one 
came forward and Mayor Tarr closed the public hearing, and indicated that it was in the hands of 
the Planning Commission. 
 
Since it was properly advertised, the Planning Commission by way of a motion forwarded the 
Comprehensive Draft Plan to Council. Mr. Behr motioned, seconded by Mrs. Cherrix “to send 
the Comprehensive Plan Update to the Council for approval.” Unanimously approved. 
 
Councilwoman Richardson requested that each member of Council be given a hard copy of the 
very latest version of the draft plan before the next meeting. 
 
Planning Commission Adjourned: 
 
Mr. Behr motioned, seconded by Mr. Muth “to adjourn the Planning Commission portion of 
the joint meeting.” Unanimously approved.  
 
Town Planner Anderson believed that according to the State Code, Council has 90 days with 
which to act once the Planning Commission has forwarded the Update. There could be a possible 
January meeting to vote on/ discuss the forwarded update.  
 
Council Adjourned: 
Councilman Frese motioned, seconded by Councilwoman Richardson “to adjourn the 
meeting.” Unanimously approved.  

 

2 

  Page 12 of 76



 

 
 

2009 WINNERS OF THE ANNUAL CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS: 
 
Judges Choice * 
 
Jack & June Moyer 
6593 Church Street 
 
Most Festive * 
 
Connie Bailey 
6333 Church Street 
 
Most Illuminated * 
 
Dill Wilgus/Arlene 
4169 Ridge Road 
 
Most Traditional * 
 
Ricky & Mandy Betts 
6317 Church Street 
 
Honorable Mention  
 
Barbara Kambarn, 4246 Ridge Road 
Chester Williams, 6337 Anderton Avenue 
Ray Rosenberger, 7297 Sunset Drive 
 
* Each category winner will receive a $100 savings bond 
 
◊ A Special thank you to all the judges 

Page 13 of 76



TO: Mayor John H. Tarr and Chincoteague ' T o w n  Council 

FliOn'l: Ruth Lane, East Pine) is lac^ . 

SITBJ K T :  Requcst that the Town agree to act as holder for iln Open Spacc 
Property Easement on my propert3 at 5431 Cedar Drice 

I recluest that the I'oun of ('hincoteague agree to act as holder of an Open Space 
eascmc~~t  011 1114 propert! at 543 1 Cedar Drivc. A draft easc~ne~lt  is attachecf. 

I'he Eastern SI>c)re Soil and Water Coilservatio~~ District has agsecd to act as monitor the 
propc~t) C ~ S C ~ I I C ~ I ~  a1111ua11) and report to the I'own (I \;\ill set up ~1 trust fi~ncl to perpctuull! co\ cr 
the cost ofthis monitoril~g). Draft agrccmeilts to this effect are attached. 

IS. alicr my death and the sale of 1 1 ~  property, major violations should occur. the O\\II 

\xoulcl rccluire paynie11t of its court and other legal costs by thc then propcrtj o\\t~cr.. 
'I-here \vill therefore bc no cost to the Tonn in acting as holclcs of this eascnlcnt. nor is 

an! IOILI I  staff required for its itllplcmentation. 
This seclt~cst has alreadj been presc~lted to the To\vn Pla111iing Commission (,lugust 

3008) \vliich \ oted to send it along to Council. and to the Recreation and Communilq 
l<nhancemcnt C'ommittcc. 

My attorney. David Rouan of Accornac. \vill accompall) me lo alisu cr legal clucstions. 
I request that the Council sct a pi~blic hearing on the petition at its ncxl monthl) meeting. 

,\ttachecl to this memorandum are: 

. I'hotogral>l~ ol' home at 543 1 Cedar Ilri\ c. 
Sliclcll 01' lot. show ing ~tetlands, marsh. and ) ard la) out. 
!'l:;t of.Txi<<t ! ' i i ~ ~ j  island ~ u ~ L I ~ I  isioi~. >11o\b i~ 12 rc ~L.I ;11 i i  101 ! l i>r~~~~:r l !  I ~ J !  ICC ! c t t ~  j 

Lcttcr fro111 Eastern Shore Soil and h'atcr C'onscrvation I)is(rict, agreeing to monitor 
prol'cl-t!, . 

o I.cttcr li.0111 IIast ['ilieq Islancl C'ommunit~ i\ssociatio~i a~lwc'\ ing c;isc~lient. 
* 1.ettcrs from abutting propcrtq o\\nc~'s appro\ ing the casement. 

. LIcmoralldul1711id of t ~ticici~st~nding (draft) bctficcn p~'opcrt) 011 nu. 1 o\\ 11. :lnil 1 -  SS1\ ('11 . ('oopcrati\e , l g r ccmc~~t  (draft) bet\\ ecn 1 o\\n and I <  SSi\'CiI1. and sarnl7lc ~.cpol-t lo1 n~ l ~ r  
. . 

; i n n ~ ~ ; l l  n~o~~!!r~!-~lig o!' t l l ~  p r~ \pe r t~  . 
e OPCII Spiicc I<ascmcnt (dralicd by attorncj Dn\ id Ro\\ an o f  , l c c o ~ ~ ~ a c ) .  
a \ ,lc,itio~~ ofpropcl-t! lines 131 I o\ \n (17 2 1 ~ ~  2007) mahilrg tlircc 10th into ;L \ ~ n g i c  lot. 

Page 14 of 76



Page 15 of 76



Page 16 of 76



Page 17 of 76



Page 18 of 76



Page 19 of 76



Page 20 of 76



Page 21 of 76



Page 22 of 76



Page 23 of 76



Page 24 of 76



Page 25 of 76



Page 26 of 76



Page 27 of 76



Page 28 of 76



Page 29 of 76



Page 30 of 76



Page 31 of 76



Page 32 of 76



Page 33 of 76



Page 34 of 76



Page 35 of 76



Page 36 of 76



Page 37 of 76



Page 38 of 76



Page 39 of 76



Page 40 of 76



Page 41 of 76



Page 42 of 76



Page 43 of 76



Page 44 of 76



Page 45 of 76



Page 46 of 76



Page 47 of 76



 
 
 
                                                   
  

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
December 23, 2009 
 
 
 
To:  The Mayor & Town Council  
 
VIA:  Robert G. Ritter, Jr. 
 
From:  Jack G. Van Dame 
 
Subject:  FY11 Grant Application 
 
 
The grant application to the Department of Rail & Public Transportation (DRPT) for 
FY11 operating funds must be submitted prior to February 1, 2010. 
 
To this end we require and request a resolution from The Town Council of Chincoteague: 

Motion:  “To approve the attached Resolution and supporting budget authorizing 
Robert G. Ritter, Jr., Town Manager to apply for an operating grant for FY2011 to 
The Department of Rail & Public Transportation for $75,400.00. The Town of 
Chincoteague, Inc. will commit $20,000.00 as its matching funds for this grant.” 

 
Included in the budget is $12,000.00 for rent and office services and $3,600.00 for 
maintenance services which will be transferred to the town’s general fund for these 
services.  
 
The grant application total cost for FY2011 is identical to the requested funds for 
FY2010. Actual expenditures for FY2009 were $74,670.00. 
 
The budget being used for the application is the same budget that will be submitted for 
inclusion in the town’s final total FY11 budget. 
  
Attachments: 
 
Resolution 
FY11 Operating Budget         

Page 48 of 76



Resolution Authorizing the Application for 
State Aid to Public Transportation 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Town of Chincoteague, Inc. Council that Robert G. Ritter Jr., Town 
Manager, is authorized, for and on behalf of the Town of Chincoteague, Inc., hereafter referred to 
as the, PUBLIC BODY, to execute and file an application to the Department of Rail and Public 
Transportation, Commonwealth of Virginia, hereafter referred to as the, DEPARTMENT, for a grant 
of financial assistance in the amount of $75,400.00 to defray the costs borne by the PUBLIC 
BODY for public transportation purposes and to accept from the DEPARTMENT grants in such 
amounts as may be awarded, and to authorize Robert G. Ritter Jr., Town Manager, to furnish to the 
DEPARTMENT such documents and other information as may be required for processing the grant 
request. 

The Town Council of Chincoteague, Inc certifies that the funds shall be used in accordance with the 
requirements of Section 58.1-638.A.4 of the Code of Virginia, that the PUBLIC BODY will provide 
funds in the amount of $20,000.00, which will be used to match the state funds in the ratio as 
required in such Act, that the records of receipts of expenditures of funds granted the PUBLIC BODY 
may be subject to audit by the DEPARTMENT and by the State Auditor of Public Accounts, and that 
funds granted to the PUBLIC BODY for defraying the expenses of the PUBLIC BODY shall be used 
only for such purposes as authorized in the Code of Virginia. The undersigned duly qualified and acting 
Town Manager of the PUBLIC BODY certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a 
Resolution, adopted at a legally convened meeting of the Town of Chincoteague held on the 4th day of 
January, 2010. 

  (Official Seal) 
(Signature of Recording Officer)______________________________________      
                                        
                      Robert G. Ritter, Jr.     Town Manager             
                                                        
 
                               January 5, 2010  
  
                                                 
                                                                              

Page 49 of 76



PONY EXPRESSFY11 GRANT APPLICATION BUDGET 
Oct 1, 2010 to sept 30, 2011 FY11

CODE Expense Description Budget
703010-0100 Salaries & Wages 30,000.00$    
703010-2001 Fringe Benefits 2,300.00$      
703030-4403 Education & Training 500.00$         
703030-4404 Cleaning Supplies 425.00$         
703030-4701 Motor Fuels & Lubricants 7,000.00$      
703030-4702 Tires & Tubes 600.00$         
703030-4704 Parts 1,000.00$      
703030-4406 Supplies & Materials(Other) 200.00$         
703030-4407 Memberships/Dues 125.00$         
703030-4408 TravelMeals 100.00$         
703030-4400 Communications Services 1,000.00$      
703030-4401 Printing & Reprod. 4,000.00$      
703030-7302 Repairs & Maintenance 10,000.00$    
703030-4402 Advertising & Promotions 750.00$         
703030-5201 Drug Testing 900.00$         
703030-8505 Rent 12,000.00$    
703030-3401 Insurance & Bonding 4,000.00$      
703030-4703 Uniforms 500.00$         

Total Expenses 75,400.00$    

Program Revenues 7,000.00$      

Page 50 of 76



 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Town Council 
 
FROM: Harvey Spurlock, Public Works Director 
 
DATE:  January 04, 2010 
 
SUBJECT: Storm Water Management Consultant 
________________________________________________________________ 
 
The following companies submitted responses to RFQ 09-001 Storm Water 
Management Services: 
 
George, Miles and Buhr, L.L.C. 
URS Corporation 
Davis Bowen & Friedel, Inc. 
AWB Engineers 
Patton Harris Rust & Associates 
Clark Nexsen Architects and Engineers 
 
Although each of the firms interviewed were able to demonstrate a proficiency in 
storm water management I recommend Clark Nexen be selected to provide 
storm water management consulting services based upon a combination of 
factors; to include single source capabilities and a demonstrated working 
relationship with State of Virginia regulatory agencies. 

Page 51 of 76



AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE TOWN OF CHINCOTEAGUE 

AND 
Clark Nexsen Architecture and Engineering 

FOR 
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES 

 

THIS AGREEMENT. Dated                    by and between the TOWN OF 
CHINCOTEAGUE of the Commonwealth of Virginia hereinafter called the "Town", party of 
the first part, and Clark Nexsen Architecture and Engineering, hereinafter called the 
“Consultant” or “Offeror”, party of the second part. 

WHEREAS. The Town requires professional engineering consultant services on an annual 
basis and deems it desirable to secure the professional services of said Consultant in connection 
therewith, as described in the Request for Qualifications Letter for the subject services issued by 
the Town dated November 9, 2009, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and 
incorporated herein by reference, and 

WHEREAS, the Consultant maintains that he is qualified and willing to undertake the 
services delineated herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, WITNESSETH: The Town and the Consultant for the 
consideration hereinafter set forth, hereby agree as follows: 

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES: The Consultant shall render the Town complete professional 
services as follows: 

Provide, in the manner described therein, all services detailed in Exhibit A. 

The Consultant(s) represents that it will perform all tasks in accordance with generally 
accepted professional standards and the Consultant(s) further represents that it will provide the 
Town the best possible advice and consultation within the Consultant(s) authority and capacity as 
a professional. 

2. COMPENSATION TO CONSULTANT: The Town shall pay the Consultant subject to 
the provisions set forth in the Request for Qualifications dated November 9, 2009, unless 
otherwise modified in a separate writing, and as further set forth in the Consultant's Hourly Rate 
Schedule, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B and which is incorporated herein by 
reference. 

Town personnel will provide the Consultant with a proposal scope of services, time constraints, 
and supporting plans and data for each individual work order. Prior to issuance of an individual 
work order the Consultant shall develop a final scope of services, establish delivery times, and 
itemized cost of services for review. Upon approval by the Town, an individual work order will 
be processed and the work initiated. 

Page 52 of 76



A. To Consultant: 

(1). Consultant shall submit to the Town not more than once a month (by the 15th day of 
the month), an itemized invoice for each work order, setting forth services that he has performed 
and his charge therefore. The Town shall pay such invoice within forty-five (45) days from the 
date of invoice. Ten (10) days shall be allowed to review the invoice for accuracy. All invoices 
shall show the Town contract number and/or purchase order number and the federal employer 
identification number.  

B. To Subcontractors:  

(1) The Consultant awarded a contract under this solicitation is hereby obligated: 

(a) To pay the subcontractor(s) within thirty (30) days of the Consultant's receipt of 
payment from the Town for the proportionate share of the payment received for work performed 
by the subcontractor(s) under the contract; or 

(b) To notify the Town and the subcontractor(s), in writing, of the Consultant's intention 
to withhold payment and the reason. 

3. CONTRACT TERM:  This agreement shall be for a minimum period of three (3) years 
upon award of the Chincoteague Town Council.  The contract will be deemed as renewed unless 
either party notifies the other in writing with in sixty (60) days of any anniversary date of the 
agreement of intent not to renew the contract. 

4. RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PARTIES. 

A. Consultant: The Consultant shall, without additional cost or fee to the Town, correct or 
revise any errors or deficiencies in his performance. Neither the Town's review, approval or 
acceptance of, nor payment for, any of the services required under this Agreement shall be 
deemed a waiver of rights by the Town and the Consultant shall remain liable to the Town for all 
costs which are incurred by the Town as a result of the Consultant's negligent performance of 
any of the services furnished under this Agreement. The Consultant agrees and covenants that its 
agents and employees shall comply with all Town, state, and federal laws, rules, and regulations 
applicable to the business to be conducted under the contract. 

B. Town: Town shall provide the Consultant with all information and data in possession, 
which relates to the requirement for the Project. If the Town becomes aware of any fault or 
defect in the Consultant's services, while under no obligation, the Town may notify the 
Consultant of any fault or defect. The Town shall furnish required information or services as 
expeditiously as reasonably possible for the orderly performance of the work. The Town shall 
designate to the Consultant as the Town's representative(s) who shall serve as the principal 
contact(s) and give direction to the Consultant throughout the duration of the work. The Town 
shall provide access to and make all provisions for Consultant to enter upon public and private 
property as required by Consultant to perform its services. 

5. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS / CONFIDENTIALITY:   The Consultant shall 
provide to the Town the original documents/ reports, logs and daily reports. All documents shall 
become the property of Town upon complete payment of the applicable work order. Any reports, 
information, data, drawings, specifications, estimates and summaries given to or prepared or 

Page 53 of 76



assembled by the Consultant under this Agreement shall not be made available to any individual 
or organization by the Consultant without prior written approval by the Town. 

6. GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE: This solicitation is subject to the provisions of the 
Code of Virginia Public Procurement Act, Va. Code §2.2-4300, et seq.  Any resulting contract 
shall be governed in all respects by the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia. Any litigation 
with respect thereto shall be brought in the courts of the locality, or the United States District 
Court for the Eastern District of Virginia, Norfolk Division, if independent federal jurisdiction 
exists. The Consultant shall comply with applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and 
regulations.  

7. ANTI-DISCRIMINATION: By submitting their proposals, Offerors certify to the 
Town that they will conform to the provisions of the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964, as 
amended as well as the Virginia Fair Employment Contracting Act of 1975, as amended, where 
applicable, the Virginians With Disabilities Act, the Americans With Disabilities Act and § 2.2-
4311 of the Virginia Public Procurement Act (VPPA). If the award is made to a faith-based 
organization, the organization shall not discriminate against any recipient of goods, services, or 
disbursements made pursuant to the contract on the basis of the recipient's religion, religious 
belief, refusal to participate in a religious practice, or on the basis of race, age, color, gender or 
national origin and shall be subject to the same rules as other organizations that contract with 
public bodies to account for the use of the funds provided; however, if the faith-based 
organization segregates public funds into separate accounts, only the accounts and programs 
funded with public funds shall be subject to audit by the public body. (Code of Virginia, § 2.2-
4343.1E) in every contract over $10,000 the provisions in 1. and 2. below apply: 

A.  During the performance of this contract, the Consultant agrees as follows: 

(1). The Consultant will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for 
employment because of race, religion, color, sex. national origin, age, disability, or any other 
basis prohibited by state law relating to discrimination in employment, except where there is a 
bona fide occupational qualification reasonably necessary to the normal operation of the 
Consultant. The Consultant agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and 
applicants for employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. 

(2). The Consultant, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or 
on behalf of the Consultant, will state that such Consultant is an equal opportunity employer. 

(3). Notices, advertisements and solicitations placed in accordance with federal law, 
rule or regulation shall be deemed sufficient for the purpose of meeting these requirements. 

B.  The Consultant will include the provisions of (1). above in every subcontract or purchase 
order over $10,000, so that the provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. 

8. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE:   During the performance of this contract, the 
Consultant agrees to (i) provide a drug-free workplace for the Consultant's employees; (ii) post in 
conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, a statement notifying 
employees that the unlawful manufacture, sale, distribution, dispensation, possession, or use of a 
controlled substance or marijuana is prohibited in the Consultant's workplace and specifying the 
actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition; (iii) state in all 
solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Consultant that the 
Consultant maintains a drug-free workplace; and (iv) include the provisions of the foregoing 

 

Page 54 of 76



clauses in every subcontract or purchase order of over $10,000, so that the provisions will be 
binding upon each subcontractor or Vendor. 

For the purposes of this section, "drug-free workplace" means a site for the performance of work 
done in connection with a specific contract awarded to a Consultant, the employees of whom are 
prohibited from engaging in the unlawful manufacture, sale, distribution, dispensation, possession 
or use of any controlled substance or marijuana during the performance of the contract. 

9. ETHICS IN PUBLIC CONTRACTING:   Pursuant to Virginia Code §2.2-4367, et 
seq., by submitting their proposals, Offerors certify that their proposals are made without 
collusion or fraud and that they have not offered or received any kickbacks or inducements from 
any supplier, manufacturer or subcontractor in connection with their proposal, and that they have 
not conferred on any public employee having official responsibility for this procurement 
transaction any payment, loan, subscription, advance, deposit of money, services or anything of 
more than nominal value, present or promised, unless consideration of substantially equal or 
greater value was exchanged. 

10. IMMIGRATION REFORM AND CONTROL ACT OF 1986:   By submitting their 
proposals, Offerors certify that they do not and will not during the performance of this contract 
employ illegal alien workers or otherwise violate the provisions of the federal Immigration 
Reform and Control Act of 1986. 

11. DEBARMENT STATUS:   By submitting their proposals, Offerors certify that they are 
not currently debarred by the federal government, the Commonwealth of Virginia, or any 
political subdivision thereof from submitting proposals on contracts for the type of services 
covered by this solicitation, nor are they an agent of any person or entity that is currently so 
debarred. Should the Town determine during the course of performance of the Contract that the 
Consultant is so debarred, the Town may immediately terminate the Contract and seek all 
appropriate damages. 

12. ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT:   A contract shall not be assignable by the Consultant 
in whole or in part without the written consent of the Town. 

13. MODIFICATIONS OR CHANGES TO THE CONTRACT:   Modifications or 
changes can be made to the contract in any of the following ways: 

A. The parties may agree in writing to modify the scope of the contract. An increase or 
decrease in the price of the contract resulting from such modification shall be agreed to by the 
parties as a part of their written agreement to modify the scope of the contract 

B. The Town utilizing any contract arising out of this solicitation may order changes within 
the general scope of the contract at any time by written notice to the Consultant. Changes within 
the scope of the contract include, but are not limited to, items such as services to be performed 
and the place of performance. The Consultant shall comply with the notice upon receipt. The 
Consultant shall be compensated for any additional costs incurred as the result of such change 
order and shall give the Town a credit for any savings. Said compensation shall be determined 
by mutual agreement between the parties in writing.  

Page 55 of 76



 

14. DEFAULT:  In case of failure to deliver satisfactory services in accordance with the 
Contract terms and conditions, the Town shall give written notice to the Consultant of the default. 
If the Consultant fails to cure the deficiency within thirty (30) days of the notice, then the Town 
may immediately terminate the Contract, may procure replacement services from other sources 
and hold the Consultant responsible for any resulting additional purchase and administrative 
costs. This remedy shall be in addition to any other remedies which the Town may have. For 
purposes of the Contract, "written notice" shall mean notice in writing transmitted by United 
States mail, courier service, personal delivery, facsimile machine, or email. 

 15.  INSURANCE:  By signing and submitting a proposal under this solicitation, the Offeror 
certifies that if awarded the contract, it will have insurance coverage at the time the contract is 
awarded.  The Offeror further certifies that the Consultant and any subcontractors will maintain 
these insurance coverages during the entire term of the contract and that all insurance coverages 
will be provided by insurance companies authorized to sell insurance in Virginia by the Virginia 
State Corporation Commission.  Consultant Insurance Certificates are provided in Exhibit C. 

16.  DISPUTE RESOLUTION:   Any dispute arising under the terms of the contract shall 
first go to mediation, and if the dispute is not concluded through mediation, then the dispute must 
be litigated in a proper forum within six (6) months of the termination of the mediation 
proceeding. 

17. AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS:  It is understood and agreed between the parties herein 
that the Town shall be bound hereunder only to the extent of the funds available or which may 
hereafter become available for the purpose of this agreement. 

18. PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE PERIOD:  Any Proposal in response to this solicitation 
shall be valid for ninety (90) days. At the end of the ninety (90) days, the Proposal may be 
withdrawn at the written request of the Offeror. If the Proposal is not withdrawn at that time it 
remains in effect until an award is made or the solicitation is canceled. 

19. CANCELLATION OF CONTRACT:   The Town of Chincoteague reserves the right to 
cancel and terminate any resulting contract, in part or in whole, without penalty, upon fifteen (15) 
days written notice to the Consultant. Any contract cancellation notice shall not relieve the 
Consultant of the obligation to deliver and/or perform on all outstanding orders issued prior to the 
effective date of cancellation. 

20. MINORITY/WOMEN OWNED BUSINESSES SUBCONTRACTING AND 
REPORTING: Where it is practicable for any portion of the awarded contract to be 
subcontracted to other suppliers, the Consultant is encouraged to offer such business to minority 
and/or women-owned businesses. When such business has been subcontracted to these firms and 
upon completion of the contract, the Consultant agrees to furnish the following information: name 
of firm, phone number, total dollar amount subcontracted and type of service provided. 

21. INDEMNIFICATION:  Consultant agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the 
Town of Chincoteague, its officers, agents, and employees from and against liability for all claims, 
losses, damages and expenses, to the extent such claims, losses, damages and expenses are caused 

Page 56 of 76



 

 

by the Consultant's negligent acts, errors or omissions. In the event claims, loses, damages and 
expenses are caused by the joint or concurrent negligence of the Town of Chincoteague and 
Consultant, they shall be borne by each party in proportions to its negligence, to the extent of 
applicable law. 

22.  SUBCONTRACTS:   No portion of the work shall be subcontracted without prior written 
consent of the Town. In the event that the Consultant desires to subcontract some part of the work 
specified herein, the Consultant shall furnish the Town the names, qualifications and experience of 
their proposed subcontractors. The Consultant shall, however, remain fully liable and responsible 
for the work to be done by its subcontractors and shall assure compliance with all requirements of 
the contract. 

23. SEVERABILITY:   Should any part of this Contract be deemed void or otherwise 
unenforceable at law or equity, that part shall be deleted from the Contract, and the remainder of 
the terms shall be in full force and effect. 

24. FULL AGREEMENT:   This writing incorporates the full Contract, and no term of this 
Contract may be varied except in a writing signed by both parties. The Contract consists of the 
following documents: 

 
EXHIBIT A. Request for Proposals  

EXHIBIT B. Consultant's Hourly Rate Schedule  

EXHIBIT C. Certificate of Insurance 

WITNESS the following Signatures: 

By: 

Title: 

Clark Nexsen Architecture and Engineering 

PRINCIPAL 

By: 

Town of Chincoteague 

 Title: 

Page 57 of 76



 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:  Robert Ritter, Town Manager 
 
From:  Kenny L. Lewis, Zoning Administrator 
 
Date:  November 18, 2009 
 
Subject: Request to Rezone Property 
 
 
 
 
I have received an application from Jeff Potts to rezone property on North Main Street 
from Residential R-1 to Residential R-2, see attached application. 
 
The Town’s Zoning Ordinance section 11.1.4 states “That changes shall be made by 
the governing body in the zoning ordinance or the zoning map only after 
such changes have been referred to the Planning Commission for a report.  
Action shall be taken by the governing body only after a report has been 
received from the Planning Commission, unless a period of 30 days has 
elapsed after the date of referral to the commission, after which time it may 
be assumed the commission has approved the change or amendment.” 
 
The Mayor and Town Council will need to refer this application to the Planning 
Commission their required report of the proposed change in the zoning classification .   
 
As noted above the commission must submit such report within 30 days or it will be 
assumed that the request is approved by the commission . 

Page 58 of 76



Page 59 of 76



Page 60 of 76



Page 61 of 76



Page 62 of 76



Page 63 of 76



Page 64 of 76



Page 65 of 76



Safety Advisory Committee Minutes  
December 1, 2009 

 
Members Present:     Others Present: 
Mayor Tarr, Chairman   Robert Ritter, Jr., Town Manger 
Councilwoman Ellen Richardson   Bryan Rush, EM Coordinator 
Councilman John Jester    Edward Lewis, Police Chief 
       

CALL TO ORDER:         
Chairman John Tarr called the meeting to order at 5:07 pm.  
 
AGENDA ADOPTION: 
Ellen Richardson made a motion, seconded by John Jester to adopt the agenda. The motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
MONTHLY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT REPORT - E. Bryan Rush 
Mr. Rush said he is planning an EOC drill in mid-late January as a refresher and practice. 
VDEM is also preparing for another drill in 2010, regional, eastern Tidewater areas involved. 
 
Training 
ICS training will be posted 300 and 400 courses when they are available. We are ahead of 
schedule for training 
 
Ambulance inspections were successful, with one ambulance out of service due to mechanical 
problems.  The inspector will be back at a later date to complete the inspection. 
 
Nor’easter November 12 thru 15, 2009 
The situation, damage assessments, initial damage assessment (IDA) and last situation reports 
have been completed and submitted.  Two residents suffered tidal/fire damage.  Red Cross 
assisted with placement of the family.  One residence had damage from a tree and a few 
businesses had water damage from tide.  The town did not qualify for financial assistance for 
recovery purposes; however, the town expenses were very minimal.  The public can receive 
assistance via low interest loans due to the fact the state was under a state of emergency.  
Information is available from VDEM or the town.  For future natural disasters, information to the 
public about assistance will be made available.  
 
Mr. Jester suggested a letter be sent to the propane carriers requesting a status report on tying 
down their propane tanks. 
 
DISCUSSION OF DRAFT BADGES 
Bryan Rush brought a  laminated paper with cardboard backing as a potential badge system, but 
stressed concerns about low cost initial but high cost in future due to the instability of  the 
badges.  It was agreed upon to go with the format and color system that Mr. Rush proposed.  It 
was proposed to seek out the price of a badge maker, software and printer to make in house 
plastic badges.  Mr. Rush will do the research for the materials needed. 
 
Each department needs to determine essential employees and inform the committee via email to 
Mr. Rush about by January 15, 2010. 

Page 66 of 76



 
CHINCOTEAGUE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARMENT – NO REPORT/NONE PRESENT 
 
POST STORM DISCUSSION 
 
We need to update the emergency contact list and include email addresses.   
 
NOAA- has been in contact with Mr. Rush about reference points for next storm.  Mr. Rush will 
to contact them about getting a tide gage.  
 
VDOT was great in assisting with the causeway closures and there has been positive feedback 
about the Reverse 911 system informing the public; however, there were some problems with 
voicemail receiving the entire message. In any event in the future the EOC will be open. 
 
Chairman Tarr suggested that all departments need to be informed on future events. Chief Lewis 
said that in the future, all departments should be informed of any messages sent via the Reverse 
911 System so that anyone taking calls has the correct information. 
 
Mr. Jester commented that everyone did a really good job and that he received many calls 
complimenting the Reverse 911 system. He also said he would like to see a press release in the 
papers and on Channel 9 informing the public to contact the Police Department about the system 
if they did not receive a call. 
 
Chairman Tarr asked Mr. Ritter to draft a letter of appreciation to VDOT and ANEC for their 
assistance during the storm. 
 
Mr. Rush said that once the new bridge is completed, the ‘Storm Ready Community’ sign will be 
placed at the entrance of the island. 
 
Mr. Jester asked about H1N1 shots and EMS providers. Discussion continued about various 
CDC recommendations. It is suggested that this be added to EMS job requirements and/or as a 
condition of employment. Mr. Rush said we need to check legality. 
 
Mr. Jester said we need to look at crosswalks and handicap signs for Chicken City, Maddox Blvd 
and the bridge entrance. 
Mr. Rush said there is a meeting on Monday December 7, 2009 at 9:30am with National Park 
Service and Fish and Wildlife to discuss emergency plans and beach usage, etc. 
 
Chairman Tarr commented that a resolution needs to be drafted and voted on at the next Council 
meeting for the State of Emergency that was declared during the storm. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
Ellen Richardson made a motion, seconded by John Jester to adjourn. The motion passed 
unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 5:50 pm. 
 

Page 67 of 76



 Recreation and Community Enhancement  
 Committee Meeting Minutes 

December 15, 2009 
 

Committee Members Present:    Committee Members Not Present: 
James Frese, Chairman 
John H. Howard, Councilman 
Ellen W. Richardson, Councilwoman   Others Present: 
Bob Conklin       Mr. Robert G. Ritter, Town Manager 
Cathy Plant       Harvey Spurlock, Public Works Dir. 
Gene W. Taylor 
Jack Van Dame 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman Frese called the meeting to order at 5:01 PM 

 
Adoption of the Agenda 
There was a motion by Mr. Bob Conklin, seconded by Mrs. Cathy Plant to adopt the agenda as 
presented.  The motion unanimously passed.  

 
1. Flag Size at Robert Reed Park 
Town Manager Ritter presented a suggestion from Public Works Director Spurlock, that we 
downsize from the current 9’ by 17’ flag, which cost $270 each at 3 to 4 times per year, to a 5’ 
by 9’6” flag which cost $77. Public Works Director Spurlock reported that the fiberglass pole 
was not meant to support the larger flag. 
 
John Howard motioned, seconded by Bob Conklin, to downsize and purchase the smaller flag. 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
2. Update on National Fish & Wildlife Bicycle Path 
Town Manager Ritter presented the updated drawings of the path for review by the Committee. 
He explained that fiber optic will be run through our loop to Fish & Wildlife because they are at 
capacity. He explained changes and additions to plan and concerns about storm water drainage. 
 
Discussion continued about problems with water pooling at the circle and exactly how far the 
bike path would go. Public Works Director Spurlock commented that he planned to develop a 
Storm Water Drainage plan in the future. 
 
3. Update on Ocean Blvd Extended Bicycle Path 
Public Works Director Spurlock reported that the best quote received was from Eastern Shore 
Surveyors at $2,000 to survey the area for the path. Discussion continued about having the 
survey done for lesser cost, licensed surveyors, information included with survey, and possible 
legal issues. A new plat will be included with survey from Eastern Shore Survey.  
 
Discussion continued about areas that will require additional work, fill dirt, the need for a bike 
path, usage, and possible traffic patterns.  Councilman J. Howard motioned, seconded by Gene 
Wayne Taylor, to recommend to Council to hire Eastern Shore Surveyors.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 

Page 68 of 76



 
4. Discuss Scrapping the Edge of the Roads for Bicyclist 
Town Manager Ritter said that a Committee Member wanted this discussed.  
 
Councilman Frese commented that he thought this was a Town policy. Members discussed 
various streets that had grass growing through blacktop and tools that could be used without 
damaging the blacktop and scraping versus cleaning.  
 
Councilman J. Howard stated that anything that is wide enough to walk or ride a bike on should 
be cleaned or scraped of debris. Mrs. Plant requested that overhanging, bushy limbs be trimmed 
as well. 

 
5. Committee Member Comments 
Mr. Gene Wayne Taylor expressed his appreciation for the biking and parks on the Island.  He 
stated that people come to the island for this purpose.  He feels that if there’s anything the 
Town could do to improve these things, it should be done. 
 
Mr. Conklin said that it was brought up in the past to build a platform at the harbor for people 
to lookout at the surf, etc.  
 
Councilman Frese requested that Mr. Conklin and Public Works Director Spurlock come up 
with some ideas so it can be added to the agenda for the next meeting. 
 
Councilman J. Howard asked that we keep an eye on the Inlet because it is getting wider and 
the Harbor is being affected.  
 
Councilman Frese commented that some of this was just natural progression. 
 
Adjournment: 
Mr. Conklin made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Plant, to adjourn the meeting. The motion 
passed unanimously and the meeting adjourned at 5:57 pm. 
 
 
 
 

Page 69 of 76



 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
THE TOWN OF CHINCOTEAGUE 

 
 
To:  Mayor & Town Council 
 

From:  Robert Ritter, Town Manager 
 

Date:  December 30, 2009 
 

Subject: Committee/Commission/Board Vacancy Appointments  
 
 
 

The term for the following member currently serving on the Building Code Board of 
Appeals will elapsed on December 31, 2009: 
 

1. Reginald Birch, Jr. 
 

The term shall be for a period of 5 years and shall expire on December 31, 2014. 
 

The terms of the following members currently serving on the Board of Zoning Appeals 
will elapsed on December 31, 2009: 
 

1. Arthur Leonard 
2. John Gilliss 

 

Mr. Leonard & Mr. Gilliss have voiced their desire to be re-appointed to this Board. The 
term shall be for a period of 5 years and shall expire on December 31, 2014. 
A letter will be sent to the Honorable Glenn Tyler, Judge, regarding their re-appointment. 
 

The term for the following members currently serving on the Planning Commission will 
elapsed on December 31, 2009: 
 

1. Mollie Cherrix 
2. Ray Rosenberger 
3. Bob Behr 

 
 

Ms. Cherrix and Mr. Rosenberger have voiced their desire to be re-appointed to the 
Commission. Mr. Bob Behr has stated that he does not desire to be re-appointed.  
 

The term shall be for a period of 4 years and shall expire on December 31, 2013. 
 

Council will need to take the necessary action to replace or fill the above applicants at 
your convenience. I suggest that we advertise the Building Code Board of Appeals and 
the Planning Commission positions this month and bring back a list of names to the next 
regular scheduled meeting in February. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 70 of 76



        December 28, 2009 
 
 
Mr. Jon Poulson, Attorney 
P. O. Box 221 
Accomac VA 23301 
 
RE:  Reappointment to BZA 
 
Dear Mr. Poulson: 
 
On December 31, 2009 the term of Arthur Leonard & John Gilliss serving as a member 
of the Board of Zoning Appeals expires. 
 
Please submit to Judge Tyler the desires of Mr. Leonard & Mr. Gilliss to be reappointed 
to this Board. 
 
The terms of the appointed members will be for a period of 5 years and shall expire on 
December 31, 2014. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this matter please give me a call. 
 
 
 
        Sincerely, 
 
 
 
        Kenny L. Lewis 
        BZA Secretary 
 

Page 71 of 76



ACCOMACK-NORTHAMPTON PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION 
P.O. BOX 417 0 23372 FRONT STREET * ACGOMAC, VIRGrSJIA 23301 
(757) 787-2936 0 TOLL FREE (866) 787-3001 FAX: (757) 787-4221 
EMAIL: anydcaa-npdc.org 0 WEBSEE: wxa-npdc.org 

TO: Mayors and Pl 
Northampton County Towns 
Middle Peninsula Planning District 
Hmpton Rods  Planning District 

FROM: Cuxtis W. Smith 
- Regional Planner 

DATE: December 4,2009 

SUBJECT: Certified Planning Co ssioner training scheduled 

The A-NPDC along with support &om the Virginia Coastal Zone Management 
Pro gram and the National ic  mid Atmospheric ~4.d istration WOAA) has 
coordinated the Certified sioner (CPC) trainkg Program 
i s  to be held on the Eatem Shore. All htere.td hdividuals are encouraged to 
take advantage of this great opportunity. 

The CPC training consists of a 10-week course with classroom work followed by 
homework and a closhg classroom session. An opening session will be held 
January 28-29,2010 and the program's closing session will be held March 3 1, 
2010. All sessions will be held at the East it3' Co liege in 
Melfa, Virginia. The cost is $450 per person. 

All participants will need to complete a registration form for each person who 
plans to atiend the program. The CPC registration form will be placed on the 
CPEAV website. Please register no later than January 7, 201 0. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. I can be reached via email 
at or by phone at 757-787-2936 x114. I hope this tr 

Page 72 of 76



The Virginia 2010  
Certified Planning Commissioners Program  

 
*Please view our Training Calendar for upcoming training events*  

 
 
Program Background 
 
Since the mid-1970's CPEAV  has been committed to the goal of offering the best 
possible training to those who give of their time and talent to make their communities 
better places in which to live, work and do business.  
 
A majority of CPEAV members are planning commissioners (approximately 85%). 
Because our members face the pressures of accommodating growth in an appropriate 
manner, even though it often comes rapidly; we are keenly aware of their need for training 
and assistance. Such help and knowledge are essential to enable planning commissioners, 
boards of zoning appeals members, other public decision makers, and support personnel to 
properly make decisions. These public servants must meet their legal responsibilities, yet do 
so in a manner that will withstand legal challenges while earning the trust of those being 
served. 
 
The CPEAV Virginia Certified Planning Commissioners’ Program which has received 
both state and national recognition and awards, is designed to provide the legal and 
technical background needed by citizen-planners and decision makers. The course is the 
most thorough and comprehensive available. There is nothing like it available in the nation. 
It thoroughly covers the law and principles that guide the practices of planning so the 
student will learn and understand both "why" and "how" to properly handle the various 
matters that come before a planning commission. The techniques of making legally 
defensible planning and zoning decisions are literally built into the core of the course. 
Indeed, a growing number of Planning Commissions are insisting their members learn these 
techniques by requiring them to successfully complete this Program within a reasonable 
period following their appointment or even as a prerequisite to their appointment. 
 
Because the CPEAV course provides its students a thorough understanding of the 
legal background, the planning process and practices; many localities also find it to be 
excellent, invaluable and affordable training for elected officials. A growing number of 
localities are also requiring their administrative and support staff to complete the course as 
well because the process and procedures to make a proper and defensible planning decision 
must rest on a solid foundation, the construction of which begins at the administrative level. 
 
The Program is designed to provide a basic foundation of planning law, history, and to 
provide the technical expertise needed by planning commissioners to maximize their 
competency and ability to render legally defensible decisions and recommendations. This 
course is particularly important for planning commissioners whether they are newly 
appointed or are veteran commissioners who have never received formal training. The ever-
growing and changing legislation which mandates and regulates the operation of planning 
programs and procedures makes training a necessity because the traditional OJT or "on the 
job training" is simply no longer adequate in the more technical, complex, and expensively 
litigious world of the 21st Century. 
 
This training is also exceedingly helpful for elected officials, as well as others such as 

Page 73 of 76

http://www.cpeav.org/Training%20Calendar/index.htm


real estate persons, lawyers, builders and developers, engineers, architects and landscape 
architects. Moreover, members of citizen groups and community representatives, as well as 
anyone else who works with matters normally going before planning commissions for 
decisions will greatly benefit from the knowledge gained in this Program.  
Staff members serving planning commissions and elected officials are welcomed and 
encouraged to attend this program. It will provide them an invaluable foundation of general 
knowledge on which to build and improve their skills. They will not only be more 
knowledgeable about what their planning commission does, but what, why and how it must 
discharge its responsibilities.  
 
In order to accommodate varying schedules, this certification program is presented 
several times each year— usually in early March, in June and again in September. A 
certificate is awarded to those who successfully complete all requirements. 
 
The Program is divided into Sessions — two classroom and one home study Session.  
 
The two-day opening session features classroom instruction from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM on 
the first day and from 8:00 AM to 4:30 PM on the second day. This first session focuses on 
the principles and practices of planning, the planning process, the legal foundations for 
planning, planning commission duties and responsibilities, the tools of planning, and the job 
of the planning commissioner. 

 
 
Accommodations are comfortable and spacious at the  
Marriott West hotel in northwest Richmond with easy and  
quick access to I-64, I-288, I-295 and I-95. 
The concluding session also features two days of classroom instruction. The topics 
covered include principles of meeting management, communication skills, decision making 
skills, conflict management, principles of community visioning, creative thinking and 
leadership principles.  
 
Between the two classroom sessions, all students are required to read several books 

Page 74 of 76



that are included in the registration fee and complete and submit a series of open-book 
tests and essays. Everyone is also required to attend a planning commission meeting in 
another locality and analyze and report on the meeting using an observation guide that is 
provided during the first session. 
 
All instruction during the Program is provided by the CPEAV cadre of highly regarded, 
skilled professionals with considerable experience in their respective fields. 

 
 
Here guest speaker, Bob Hammond, the Goochland County  
Director of Planning, addresses a class. This type of training  
brings real-world experience of other localities to students. 
 
Attendance 
 
CPEAV urges you to carefully consider this information and then act quickly to reserve your place in the 
Course of your choice. Courses fill rapidly and attendance may be limited and registration is on a first-come, first-
served basis. 
 
The published registration fee for the Program includes all education materials and most 
meals during both classroom sessions. Transportation and lodging costs are the personal 
responsibility of each registrant. The Registration Form will provide first session hotel 
contact information and how Program participants may obtain special lodging rates for their 
stays. 
 
If you consult the current Training Schedule and still have questions, please contact either Michael Chandler, 
CPEAV Director of Education or Allen Webb, CPEAV Executive Director for help. 
 
To obtain registration and information contact either Michael Chandler or the CPEAV office. Mr. Chandler’s email 
address is rmchan@vt.edu and his telephone number is 804-794-6236. The CPEAV office 24/7 voice 
mail is 804-270-0532 within the Richmond area and 888-827-2482 outside of the Richmond calling 
area. The CPEAV Executive Director may be emailed. 
 
Rev October 29, 2009 

Page 75 of 76

mailto:rmchan@vt.edu
mailto:info@cpeav.org


Virginia Certified Planning Commissioners Program 66 Registration
The Opening Session on Thursday-Friday, January 28-29, 2010 will be held in Melfa at the Eastern Shore Community College.

The Closing Session on Wednesday March 31, 2010 will also be held at the Eastern Shore Community College.

Name (One person per form. Print large and clearly with black ink):

The Locality you represent and your Title:

Home Address:                                     

Home Phone:                               Work Phone:                               Fax Phone:                               Cell Phone:

Email:

General Information, Deadlines, Early and Regular Fees and Cancellations:

A completed Registration Form and a $450 Early Registration Fee (or payment agreement) 
must be filed with CPEAV on or before January 7, 2010. After January 7, 2010 the Regular 
Registration Fee of $500 will be charged unless CPEAV has agreed to accept the Early 
Registration Fee. The Regular Registration Fee will be invoiced if necessary. Any 
Registration received after the filing deadline will be accepted only if space and education 
materials are available. Because courses are limited in size and often fill to capacity before 
the filing deadline is reached, Early Registration is encouraged. 

The Program registration fee includes educational materials, refreshment breaks and meals unless otherwise indicated. The fee includes 
the Opening Session, the Home Study Module, and the Closing Session. Participants are personally responsible for their travel and 
lodging accommodations if they need or choose to have them. A Certificate will be awarded upon completion of all requirements. 

Cancellation requests received by January 7, 2010 will result in a full refund (except Credit Card payments which will be subject to a 
7.5% service fee). Requests received from January 7, 2010 through January 14, 2010 will result in a 50% refund less any prepayments 
required of CPEAV. Cancellation requests received after January 14, 2010 can not be honored. Another person may be substituted with 
notification of CPEAV by January 14, 2010.

CPEAV will accept Registrations, Checks, Purchase Orders or 
Credit Card Payment Information by mail or by Fax to 804-794-
6257. Make your check payable to CPEAV. If payment can not 
be submitted with your completed Registration form, please 
indicate expected payment date on the form. Mail Registration 
and payment to:

Michael Chandler
603 Farnham Cir
Richmond VA 23236-4173

For information phone Michael at 804-794-6236 or email him at 
rmchan@vt.edu OR call or fax Allen Webb at CPEAV 888-827-
2482 or email to staff@cpeav.org. CPEAV is a nonprofit 501 
(c)(3) Association and its Federal TIN number is: 20-1598674. 
CPEAV is not subject to withholding tax. Form W-9 is available 
on request.

CPEAV accepts VISA and MasterCard payments. CPEAV 
will invoice if information is illegible, incorrect, incomplete or 
the card is rejected by your bank. Please include the last 3 
digits of the security code on the back of your card (the 
CVV2 code) to reduce the potential for bank rejection.

Please print large and legibly using black ink.

Card Number:

Expires:                      (MM/YY) Security Code:

Email Receipt to:

Approved by:

Phone:

Planning Commission Member
Board of Zoning Appeals Member
Elected Official
Other Appointed Official
Director or other Staff Member
Citizen
Other (please specify below)

I am a (please check all applicable):

For Credit Card Payment Mail or Fax to 804-794-6257

Reserved for CPEAV use.
20091123;R20091201;

Required Information:

City: State: Zip:

Page 76 of 76


	REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
	CALL TO ORDER
	INVOCATION BY COUNCILMAN T. HOWARD
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	OPEN FORUM / PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
	STAFF UP-DATE
	AGENDA ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND ADOPTION:
	1.	Consider Adoption of the Minutes
	•	Regular Council Meeting of December 7, 2009
	•	Joint Council Planning Comm. Meeting of December 14, 2009
	2.	Possible Adoption of the New Final Draft of the Comprehensive plan
	3.	Christmas Home Decoration Judging Results
	4.	Request that the Town Agree to Act as Holder for an Open Space (Ruth Lane)
	5.	Fiscal Year 2011 Trolley Application Resolution
	6.	Professional services for Storm Water Related Projects
	7.	Possible Forwarding of a Rezoning Application to the Planning Commission
	8.	Public Safety Committee Report of December 1, 2009 (Mayor Tarr) 
	9.	Recreation and Community Enhancement Committee Report of December 8, 2009
	•	Recommendation to hire Eastern Shore Surveyors
	10.	Committee/Commission Appointments and Recommendations
	11.	Discuss the up coming Course for Council and Planning Commission Members
	12.	Mayor & Council Announcements or Comments
	13.	Closed Meeting in Accordance with Section 2.2-3711(A) (1) of the Code of Virginia.
	ADJOURN:



